OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC

AND COMMUNITY AFFAIRS

Kay IvEY KenNeTH W. BosweELL
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR
STATE OF ALABAMA
May 7, 2018
MEMORANDUM
TO: All Interested Parties
FROM: Kenneth W. Boswell WW m
Director

SUBJECT: Alabama Community Development Block Grant Program
Program Year 2018 HUD Allocation

Based on the fund allocation issued from the U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development (HUD), Alabama will receive $23,158,500.00 in PY2018
CDBG funds. The distribution of funds and grant ceilings will be as follows:

Fund Amount Ceiling/Minimum
County Fund $2,868,527 $350,000 ceiling
Large City Fund $5,216,444 $450,000 ceiling
Small City Fund $6,023,218 $350,000 ceiling
Economic Development Fund $5,000,000 $200,000 ceiling

(can be waived) /
$50,000 minimum
Planning Fund $125,000 $40,000 ceiling
Community Enhancement Fund $3,130,556 $250,000 ceiling /
$50,000 minimum

Please be reminded that the deadline to submit the County, Large City, Small
City, Planning Fund, and Community Enhancement Fund grant applications is
Tuesday, July 31, 2018, at 12 noon. The applications must be physically at the
ADECA CED Division by the deadline to be considered for review and award.
The Economic Development Fund grant applications will be accepted on a
continuing basis throughout the year. If there are any questions about the
distribution of funds, grant ceilings, or the application deadline, please call Mr.
Shabbir Olia at (334)242-5468 or send an email to him at
Shabbir.olia@adeca.alabama.gov.
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